

From: Tim DeBenedictis

To: Doug Young

Date: November 29, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0587-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

We recieved your correspondence stating, NTIA has asked that you supply the pulse repetition rate (PRR) for the 915 MHz operations.

We'd like some clarification on the definition of Pulse Repetition Rate as defined by NTIA. If you simply mean the baud rate of the BPSK modulation on our transmissions, this is 57.6 Hz (i.e. 57,600 bits per second.)

If you need a different figure, please provide a more thorough definition of the PRR, and I'll forward it to the folks at NPS who are operating the MC3 ground stations.

-Tim